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Dr. Keith E. Asmussen, Director
Licensing, Safety and Nucliear Compliance
General Atomics

P.0. Box 85608

San Diego, California 92186-9784

Dear Dr. Asmussen:
SUBJECT: REVISED FUNDAMENTAL NUCLEAR MATERIAL CONTROL PLAN (TAC NO. L30655)

This is in response to your letter dated March 22, 1994 (your reference # 696~
2213), by which you submitted a revised Fundamental Nuclear Material Control
(FNMC) Plan. The revised FNMC Plan is necessitated by the significant changes
in your site operations that have evolved over the la-t few years and by
recent Nuclear Regulatory Commission concerns that your previcus Plan was
somewhat outdated.

We have completed cur review of your revised FNMC Plan and have identified
areas that need additional clarification and/or commitments. Our specific
comments and questions are provided in the enclosure to this letter. Please
refer to the above Tac No. in future correspondence related to this request.

Mr. Don Joy will be visiting your site in the near future to discuss and
elaborate on our comments. He will be contacting you to arrange a meeting
time that is convenient to you and your staff.

We have determined that the enclosure to this letter contains information of
the type specified in 10 CFR 2.790(d) which is deemed to be commercial or
finarcial within the meaning of 10 CFR 9.17(a)(4). Accordingly, said
enclosure will be withheld from public disclosure unless subject to the
provisions of 10 CFR 9.23.

Sincerely,

Oﬂg’nrﬁ' ?!/ P | L‘..
Robert E. Wilson, Project Manager
s ¥ Licensing Section 1

Licensing Branch
Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards, NMSS
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